City of Detroit

Jarice M. Wintrey OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK Vivian A Hudson
Ciy Qerx Deputy City Cerk

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION
Thursday, May 04, 2017

To: The Department or Commission Listed Below

From:  Janice M. Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the

City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly return the same with your report in duplicate
within four (4) weeks.

DPW - CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION  PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

1580 Larry Taylor, request to vacate an "L-shaped” alleyway in the area of

Charlevoix Streer and Concord

200 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center » Detroit, Michigan 48226-3400
{313} 224 3260 » Fan (313} 2241468



May 3, 2017

The Honorable City %“ngi
Attn: Office of the City Cler
280 Coleman A, Young 8un
Datrolt, %*;?*s’:?éigﬁ{% 482256

Re: Petition to Vacant Alley

Dear Administraton

With this letter we are formally petitioning fo
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Below is a diagram of the alleyway and lots

the city to vacant a short L-shaped alleyway that has not
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February 8, 2017

The Honorable City Counce

Attr §f§ of the City Cle z“%»i
200 Coleman A, Young Municipsl Center
u&:f?fi’:éé%‘ ?%f tichigan 48226

Re: Petition to Yacant Alley

Dear Administrator

On June 10, 2016 | submitted a letter that petitions to vacant an alley {see attached letter) per vour
instructions when | visited Room 642 in the Coleman Young Municipal Center. | was told that there
would be 2 city coundl meeting to rule on my petition in January 2017, Please let me know the status
of that petition. | have been unable to contact your office by telephone. It would be helpful if | had a

direct telephone nurnber to your office

Please contact me with an update at (323) 620-1741. Thank vou.
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